Public Document Pack

Argyll

Argyll and Bute Council

Combhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid l%}?Bl‘lte
Customer Services COUNCIL

Executive Director: Douglas Hendry

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT

Tel: 015646 602127 Fax: 01546 604435
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD

e.mail —douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk

16 April 2013

NOTICE OF MEETING
A meeting of the ARGYLL AND BUTE LOCAL REVIEW BODY will be held in the COUNCIL

CHAMBER, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on TUESDAY, 23 APRIL 2013 at 3:45 PM, which you
are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director - Customer Services

BUSINESS
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (IF ANY)

3. CONSIDER NOTICE OF REVIEW REQUEST: 19 BATTERY PLACE, ROTHESAY,
ISLE OF BUTE

(a) Notice of Review and Supporting Papers (Pages 1 - 36)

(b) Comments by Interested Parties (Pages 37 - 46)

(c) Comments by Applicant in Response to Comments by Interested
Parties (Pages 47 - 48)

ARGYLL AND BUTE LOCAL REVIEW BODY

Councillor Gordon Blair Councillor Mary-Jean Devon
Councillor Donald MacMillan

Contact: Hazel Maclnnes Tel: 01546 604269



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3a

Ref: OFFICIAL USE
pree ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL
WWW.ARGYLL-BUTE.GOV.UK/** H{ac AR
I rjsrch 3
NOTICE OF REVIEW Date Recelved

Notice of Request for Review under Section 43(a)8
of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 and the Town and
Country Planning (Schemes of Delegation and Local Review Procedures
(Scotland) Regulations 2008

Important - Please read the notes on how to complete this form and use
Block Capitals. Further information is available on the Council’'s Website.
You should, if you wish, seek advice from a Professional Advisor on how to
complete this form.

(1) APPLICANT FOR REVIEW (2) AGENT (if any)
Name | Soad HsRUSOM Name
Address | W R \SL:?TEK& Bray Address

Rortresie

BAe.
Postcode| gpao adw. Postcode
Tel. No. Tel. No.
Bl Je;’u\ Jbmocrigen QPA“&’P Email

Qo U
4
(3) Do you wish correspondence to be sent to you \/ or your agent

(4) (a) Reference Number of Planning Application ("'L/OT).‘\ 3 ll £

(b) Date of Submission k. octshor 20\%

(c) Date of Decision Notice (if applicable) 1\ OceanBl 98\

(5) Address of Appeal Property | BTy PLace
R STuesny




Page 2

¥ " % 5 ok n = = »J R
(6) Description of Proposal (W STRLLATLG S cF Naw RVe,

(7)

(NER SISO AT 1A {2_@7.—‘-@@\/
Pracis - ReTHe sy

Please set out the detailed reasons for requesting the review:-

T oAaw Askihg Fet THIS Qediew Dee To
THe LAREE AMWNT OF Evidoenmee SHiwowng

Pye. Wisdeows AL Acen ¢ THe SED PRevT

Up TS My PrepeeTy AND Weue Qevond,
WiTH N A Soe name \lengtW Ok‘ u\\\}sl\u&(\&g
T Nog\cl ssTumate oo c\S"/G RATIn o Ve,
Reploca ment winolows pvee e Yeawrs

-ﬂus L(LS.'\'{ l\L\ﬂ)cu\o.A b‘J cxeefciem:‘ i

The cost S FEFECT\ENESS | No MAINTAINENEE,
Pleg__:).v\?\s > THE =Y e, ean k Men iy othor reccons
}\&UQ g)\Gwc\ ‘LLW* MS;CKQ/N‘&'\S Reave grov en
+L\UJ\‘ @ftr\nsw ‘ped Q-Ker'c;Nc,c: MAC e Pye.
WuDews THE RST opdlew (F0 Tua S

ConND (| Teen 3 G V= SENR FRevT ¢ OQAVL(L{S

Twe MA N TR ) e ™R 2= P(‘o(’@,w'{‘ e of- '\?"’E'

WiNnOowe S‘é%~( }\qs CAMM. LSS '\S‘(' \\QCGCLMLV{’\-L]

"H‘; A~ (OCM FooT Ro(w'w o L v ‘("/Q oo,
T enelesEd au\ckw %‘mws ‘ch»\‘

By \ s teel bs “kc’(“’“‘j el .\*\s lorie < etlany
RLE Ceting on Ve orl t Hlese ckcv\xea ey

—

T canwet scaT Ll Aowvarl = o Hoge .

W \kMs .

If insufficient space please continue on a separate page. Is this is
attached? (Please tick to confirm)




Page 3

(8) If the Local Review Body determines that it requires further information on
“specified matters” please indicate which of the following procedure you would
prefer to provide such information :-

(a) Dealt with by written submission
(b) Dealt with by Local Hearing
(c) Dealt with by written submission and site inspection Vv

(d) Dealt with by local hearing and site inspection

NB It is a matter solely for the Local Review Body to determine if further information

is required and, if so, how it should be obtained.

(9) Please list in the schedule all documentation submitted as part of the
application for review ensuring that each document corresponds to the
numbering in the sections below:-

Schedule of documents submitted with Notice of Review (Note: 3 paper
copies of each of the documents referred to in the schedule below
must be attached):

No. Detail
> 2 4 L1 £
1 PAG/?)?«/-af/u sl ing PV Minelss installed
MEXT Dok ¢ yhRs0us frowis /9/c~7;-/ [Bamray LLaee
2 Copivs o LeiTels SE&EV7 7o FLANNEE  fey76l My
pplec Arre N -
3 CQ/),L')‘ 0P St GaNED LETTEY 077 5,/cy*¢wr [Vl 7Yy ﬁ/ﬁf‘ue/}/‘/o,‘g
REYEsTIED /?y 1R JTiver oVl (cfjﬂ-cu--ﬂl-_\ NeT SErT BACk Ty “*E)
4 Copuiss  OF LETTERs FRett  PReVINS P laniing App hewrinss /
overtsenid 1IN RrAaveul SV N €. WwindDIwWE o YA FowT
S Cofvas ov‘—‘M)PR\?\)\ou;L.\\ ﬂr?c\\,gsm}\ Slevartion s
SHew \wg  pPesidriew; O WiNVow X
6 Copler oF Dra fés o/ previers @Boplieatcongy resv-tisn (0
o».’er*\mnmg Jﬂ‘cw,{; IN FAve:z iz PV.e. (i.courm T Rcer ﬁ,y‘ r”";'pq,qy\
7
8
9
10

If insufficient space please continue on a separate page. Is this is
attached? (Please tick to confirm)




Page 4

Submitted by
(Please Sign) VJ/\‘M%W Dated | 7MACEH 20/3

Important Notes for Guidance

1. All matters which the applicant intends to raise in the review must
be set out in or accompany this Notice of Review

2. All documents, materials and evidence which the applicant
intends to rely on in the Review must accompany the Notice of
Review UNLESS further information is required under Regulation
15 or by authority of the Hearing Session Rules.

3. Guidance on the procedures can be found on the Council’s
website — www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/

4. If in doubt how to proceed please contact 01546 604392/604269 or
email Jocalreviewprocess@argqyll-bute.qov.uk

5. Once completed this form can be either emailed to
localreviewprocess@argyll-bute.gov.uk or returned by post to
Committee Services (Local Review Board), Kilmory,
Lochgilphead, Argyll, PA31 8RT

6. You will receive an acknowledgement of this form, usually by
electronic mail (if applicable), within 14 days of the receipt of your
form and supporting documentation.

If you have any queries relating to the completion of this form please contact
Committee Services on 01546 604392/604269 or email
localreviewprocess@argyll-bute.gov.uk

For official use only

20 February 2013

Date form issued

Issued by (please sign) Fiona McCallum







o

Page 6

"~ goMMODORE
guEsT HOUSE

—
—

mZ.mQ:.m
SELF CATERING
AVAILABLE

——

01700 502178
— VACANCIES

,r® o

& Lest
Bond \\U Mk
/2 BATIery

%Eo«w\




T e










ke |

S

eV

1
o
(@)
©

J

2 |

FRPELN

5 38
444 2 2



















;A}n‘. u! 5, R Gy
2 2.0 9 n ~







e Page 18

4 Bishop Terrace Brae, Rothesay,
Isle of Bute, PA20 9DW

Mr Steven Gove
Planning Department
Milton House

4 Milton Avenue

Dunoon
PA31 8RT 21st March 2012

Dear Sir,

PLANNING CONSENT REF: 11/02352/PP
CONVERSION OF DWELLING INTO FLATS - 19 BATTERY PL, ROTHESAY

| refer to the consent issued for the above conversion and would like to ask whether | can revise my permission to
alter the window details from timber windows painted white, as per the above consent, to white finished UPVC.

At the time of submission | asked my agent, G. R. Kennedy, to show UPVC windows but he suggested that, in the
interest of getting consent more quickly, | should show the windows in timber which | reluctantly agreed to.

There are two main issues in preferring UPVC against timber windows which are,

1. They are £8,500 more expensive than a PVC equivalent.
2. They will require constant maintenance since they are located on the sea front.

| have looked at the properties surrounding me and 90% of them have replacement windows with 95% of those in
UPVC. | have attached some photos of the building's adjacent to my property which clearly show the multiple use
of UPVC in that area.

| understand the principals of conservation but, in this instance, those principals were lost many years ago when
numerous UPVC windows were fitted so, in relation to my property, if 1 used anything other than UPVC my
windows would look alien to the others.

Can you please therefore advise how | would make such a change and whether it is likely to be supported by your
department. | feel if | made an application and it was refused then | would have to appeal against the decision on
the grounds that the visual impact of my small change would be negligible in the grand scale of UPVC within the

area.
| look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully,

A A

; } k’f\%M&&& A

~hn Morrison




Page 19

Beattie Court
Battery Place
ROTHESAY
Isle of Bute
PA20 9DU

21 September 2012

Argyll and Bute Council
Planning Department
Central Validation Team
Whitegates Office
Whitegates Road
LOCHGILPHEAD

PA31 8SV

Dear Sir/Madam
19 Battery Place, Rothesay, Isle of Bute (2 Properties)

Please find enclosed my letter in support of plans proposed to the above address by Mr
John Morrison, Builder.

The proposal is to install new white PVC double glazed windows on the front elevation
to both properties. The style of these windows would enhance the look of this property
greatly and would also be maintenance free. This property is in an exposed position
relative to the weather and installing PVC windows would be so much more cost
effective than the installation of timber windows.

In addition to this letter of support, 95% of the properties on either side of these two
flats have existing PVC double glazed windows.

These flats have been in a dilapidated state for approximately 15 years and allowing Mr
Morrison to continue with this project to install white PVC double glazed windows will be

in-keeping to the surrounding properties and wiii enhance the look, not only to the flats
that he is renovating, but to the surrounding areas as well.

| would ask that you allow Mr Morrison to continue with this project and will accept this
letter as support.

Yours sincerely

Mr A Brown




Page 20

(Tenant) 19a Battery Place
ROTHESAY

Isle of Bute
PA20 9DU

Tel: 07590023515
21% September 2012

Argyll and Bute Council
Planning Department
Central Validation Team
Whitegates Office
Whitegates Road
LOCHGILPHEAD

PA31 8SV

Dear Sir/Madam
19 Battery Place, Rothesay, Isle of Bute (2 Properties)

Please find enclosed my letter in support of plans proposed to the above address by Mr
John Morrison, Builder.

The proposal is to install new white PVC double glazed windows on the front elevation
to both properties. The style of these windows would enhance the look of this property
greatly and would also be maintenance free. This property is in an exposed position
relative to the weather and installing PVC windows would be so much more cost
effective than the installation of timber windows.

In addition to this letter of support, 95% of the properties on either side of these two
flats have existing PVC double glazed windows.

These flats have been in a dilapidated state for approximately 15 years and allowing Mr
Morrison to continue with this project to install white PVC double glazed windows will be

in-keeping to the surrounding properties and will enhance the look, not only to the flats
that he is renovating, but to the surrounding areas as well.

| would ask that you allow Mr Morrison to continue with this project and will accept this
letter as support.

Yours sincerely

Miss P O'Reilly




Page 21

19a Battery Place
ROTHESAY

Isle of Bute

PA20 9DU

Tel: 07917432981
21% September 2012

Argyll and Bute Council
Planning Department
Central Validation Team
Whitegates Office
Whitegates Road
LOCHGILPHEAD

PA31 8SV

Dear Sir/Madam
19 Battery Place, Rothesay, Isle of Bute (2 Properties)

Please find enclosed my letter in support of plans proposed to the above address by Mr
John Morrison, Builder.

The proposal is to install new white PVC double glazed windows on the front elevation
to both properties. The style of these windows would enhance the look of this property
greatly and would also be maintenance free. This property is in an exposed position
relative to the weather and installing PVC windows would be so much more cost
effective than the installation of timber windows.

In addition to this letter of support, 95% of the properties on either side of these two
flats have existing PVC double glazed windows.

These flats have been in a dilapidated state for approximately 15 years and allowing Mr
Morrison to continue with this project to install white PVC double glazed windows will be

in-keeping to the surrounding properties and will enhance the look, not only to the flats
that he is renovating, but to the surrounding areas as well.

| would ask that you allow Mr Morrison to continue with this project and will accept this
letter as support.

Yours sincerely

Mr M Taylor




Page 22

18 Battery Place
ROTHESAY

Isle of Bute
PA20 9DU

21 September 2012

Argyll and Bute Council
Planning Department
Central Validation Team
Whitegates Office
Whitegates Road
LOCHGILPHEAD

PA31 8SV

Dear Sir/Madam
19 Battery Place, Rothesay, Isle of Bute (2 Properties)

Please find enclosed my letter in support of plans proposed to the above address by Mr
John Morrison, Builder.

The proposal is to install new white PVC double glazed windows on the front elevation
to both properties. The style of these windows would enhance the look of this property
greatly and would also be maintenance free. This property is in an exposed position
relative to the weather and installing PVC windows would be so much more cost
effective than the installation of timber windows.

In addition to this letter of support, 95% of the properties on either side of these two
flats have existing PVC double glazed windows.

These flats have been in a dilapidated state for approximately 15 years and allowing Mr
Morrison to continue with this project to install white PVC double glazed windows will be

in-keeping to the surrounding properties and will enhance the look, not only to the flats
that he is renovating, but to the surrounding areas as well.

| would ask that you allow Mr Morrison to continue with this project and will accept this
letter as support.

Yours sincerely

Mr J Crawford




Page 23

The Boathouse
15 Battery Place
ROTHESAY
Isle of Bute
PA20 9DP

Tel: 01700 502696
21% September 2012

Argyll and Bute Council
Planning Department
Central Validation Team
Whitegates Office
Whitegates Road
LOCHGILPHEAD

PA31 8SV

Dear Sir/Madam
19 Battery Place, Rothesay, Isle of Bute (2 Properties)

Please find enclosed my letter in support of plans proposed to the above address by Mr
John Morrison, Builder.

The proposal is to install new white PVC double glazed windows on the front elevation
to both properties. The style of these windows would enhance the look of this property
greatly and would also be maintenance free. This property is in an exposed position
relative to the weather and installing PVC windows would be so much more cost
effective than the installation of timber windows.

In addition to this letter of support, 95% of the properties on either side of these two
flats have existing PVC double glazed windows.

These flats have been in a dilapidated state for approximately 15 years and allowing Mr
Morrison to continue with this project to install white PVC double glazed windows will be

in-keeping to the surrounding properties and will enhance the look, not only to the flats
that he is renovating, but to the surrounding areas as well.

| would ask that you allow Mr Morrison to continue with this project and will accept this
letter as support.

Yours sincerely

Mr P Melvin




Page 24

15 Battery Place
ROTHESAY
Isle of Bute
PA20 9DP

Tel: 01700 502696
21 September 2012

Argyll and Bute Council
Planning Department
Central Validation Team
Whitegates Office
Whitegates Road
LOCHGILPHEAD

PA31 8SV

Dear Sir/Madam
19 Battery Place, Rothesay, Isle of Bute (2 Properties)

Please find enclosed my letter in support of plans proposed to the above address by Mr
John Morrison, Builder.

The proposal is to install new white PVC double glazed windows on the front elevation
to both properties. The style of these windows would enhance the look of this property
greatly and would also be maintenance free. This property is in an exposed position
relative to the weather and installing PVC windows would be so much more cost
effective than the installation of timber windows.

In addition to this letter of support, 95% of the properties on either side of these two
flats have existing PVC double glazed windows.

These flats have been in a dilapidated state for approximately 15 years and allowing Mr
Morrison to continue with this project to install white PVC double glazed windows will be

in-keeping to the surrounding properties and will enhance the look, not only to the flats
that he is renovating, but to the surrounding areas as well.

| would ask that you allow Mr Morrison to continue with this project and will accept this
letter as support.

Yours sincerely

Sara Goss




Page 25

18 Battery Place
ROTHESAY
Isle of Bute
PA20 9DU

21° September 2012

Argyll and Bute Council
Planning Department
Central Validation Team
Whitegates Office
Whitegates Road
LOCHGILPHEAD

PA31 8SV

Dear Sir/Madam
19 Battery Place, Rothesay, Isle of Bute (2 Properties)

Please find enclosed my letter in support of plans proposed to the above address by Mr
John Morrison, Builder.

The proposal is to install new white PVC double glazed windows on the front elevation
to both properties. The style of these windows would enhance the look of this property
greatly and would also be maintenance free. This property is in an exposed position
relative to the weather and installing PVC windows would be so much more cost
effective than the installation of timber windows.

In addition to this letter of support, 95% of the properties on either side of these two
flats have existing PVC double glazed windows.

These flats have been in a dilapidated state for approximately 15 years and allowing Mr
Morrison to continue with this project to install white PVC double glazed windows will be
in-keeping to the surrounding properties and will enhance the look, not only to the flats
that he is renovating, but to the surrounding areas as well.

| would ask that you allow Mr Morrison to continue with this project and will accept this
letter as support.

Yours sincerely

Mr J Crawford




Page 26

14 Battery Place
ROTHESAY
Isle of Bute
PA20 9DP

21% September 2012

Argyll and Bute Council
Planning Department
Central Validation Team
Whitegates Office
Whitegates Road
LOCHGILPHEAD

PA31 8SV

Dear Sir/Madam
19 Battery Place, Rothesay, Isle of Bute (2 Properties)

Please find enclosed my letter in support of plans proposed to the above address by Mr
John Morrison, Builder. :

The proposal is to install new white PVC double glazed windows on the front elevation
to both properties. The style of these windows would enhance the look of this property
greatly and would also be maintenance free. This property is in an exposed position
relative to the weather and installing PVC windows would be so much more cost
effective than the installation of timber windows.

In addition to this letter of support, 95% of the properties on either side of these two
flats have existing PVC double glazed windows.

These flats have been in a dilapidated state for approximately 15 years and allowing Mr
Morrison to continue with this project to install white PVC double glazed windows will be

in-keeping to the surrounding properties and will enhance the look, not only to the flats
that he is renovating, but to the surrounding areas as well.

| would ask that you allow Mr Morrison to continue with this project and will accept this
letter as support.

Yours sincerely

Mr H Prentice




Page 27

21 Battery Place
ROTHESAY

Isle of Bute
PA20 9DU

Tel: 01700 503526
21 September 2012

Argyll and Bute Council
Planning Department
Central Validation Team
Whitegates Office
Whitegates Road
LOCHGILPHEAD

PA31 8SV

Dear Sir/Madam
19 Battery Place, Rothesay, Isle of Bute (2 Properties)

Please find enclosed my letter in support of plans proposed to the above address by Mr
John Morrison, Builder.

The proposal is to install new white PVC double glazed windows on the front elevation
to both properties. The style of these windows would enhance the look of this property
greatly and would also be maintenance free. This property is in an exposed position
relative to the weather and installing PVC windows would be so much more cost
effective than the installation of timber windows.

In addition to this letter of support, 95% of the properties on either side of these two
flats have existing PVC double glazed windows.

These flats have been in a dilapidated state for approximately 15 years and allowing Mr
Morrison to continue with this project to install white PVC double glazed windows will be
in-keeping to the surrounding properties and will enhance the look, not only to the flats
that he is renovating, but to the surrounding areas as well.

| would ask that you allow Mr Morrison to continue with this project and will accept this
letter as support.

Yours sincerely

Mr T Shaw




Page 28

18 Battery Place
ROTHESAY
Isle of Bute
PA20 9DU

21% September 2012

Argyll and Bute Council
Planning Department
Central Validation Team
Whitegates Office
Whitegates Road
LOCHGILPHEAD

PA31 8SV

Dear Sir/Madam
19 Battery Place, Rothesay, Isle of Bute (2 Properties)

Please find enclosed my letter in support of plans proposed to the above address by Mr
John Morrison, Builder.

The proposal is to install new white PVC double glazed windows on the front elevation
to both properties. The style of these windows would enhance the look of this property
greatly and would also be maintenance free. This property is in an exposed position
relative to the weather and installing PVC windows would be so much more cost
effective than the installation of timber windows.

In addition to this letter of support, 95% of the properties on either side of these two
flats have existing PVC double glazed windows.

These flats have been in a dilapidated state for approximately 15 years and allowing Mr
Morrison to continue with this project to install white PVC double glazed windows will be

in-keeping to the surrounding properties and will enhance the look, not only to the flats
that he is renovating, but to the surrounding areas as well.

| would ask that you allow Mr Morrison to continue with this project and will accept this
letter as support.

Yours sincerely

Miss L Gillies




Page 29

21 Battery Place
ROTHESAY

Isle of Bute
PA20 9DU

21° September 2012

Argyll and Bute Council
Planning Department
Central Validation Team
Whitegates Office
Whitegates Road
LOCHGILPHEAD

PA31 8SV

Dear Sir/Madam
19 Battery Place, Rothesay, Isle of Bute (2 Properties)

Please find enclosed my letter in support of plans proposed to the above address by Mr
John Morrison, Builder.

The proposal is to install new white PVC double glazed windows on the front elevation
to both properties. The style of these windows would enhance the look of this property
greatly and would also be maintenance free. This property is in an exposed position
relative to the weather and installing PVC windows would be so much more cost
effective than the installation of timber windows.

In addition to this letter of support, 95% of the properties on either side of these two
flats have existing PVC double glazed windows.

These flats have been in a dilapidated state for approximately 15 years and allowing Mr
Morrison to continue with this project to install white PVC double glazed windows will be
in-keeping to the surrounding properties and will enhance the look, not only to the flats
that he is renovating, but to the surrounding areas as well.

I'would ask that you allow Mr Morrison to continue with this project and will accept this
letter as support.

Yours sincerely

Mrs A Shaw




Page 30

14a Battery Place
ROTHESAY

Isle of Bute

PA20 9DP

Tel: 01700 503468
21% September 2012

Argyll and Bute Council
Planning Department
Central Validation Team
Whitegates Office
Whitegates Road
LOCHGILPHEAD

PA31 8SV

Dear Sir/Madam
19 Battery Place, Rothesay, Isle of Bute (2 Properties)

Please find enclosed my letter in support of plans proposed to the above address by Mr
John Morrison, Builder.

The proposal is to install new white PVC double glazed windows on the front elevation
to both properties. The style of these windows would enhance the look of this property
greatly and would also be maintenance free. This property is in an exposed position
relative to the weather and installing PVC windows would be so much more cost
effective than the installation of timber windows.

In addition to this letter of support, 95% of the properties on either side of these two
flats have existing PVC double glazed windows.

These flats have been in a dilapidated state for approximately 15 years and allowing Mr
Morrison to continue with this project to install white PVC double glazed windows will be

in-keeping to the surrounding properties and will enhance the look, not only to the flats
that he is renovating, but to the surrounding areas as well.

| would ask that you allow Mr Morrison to continue with this project and will accept this
letter as support.

Yours sincerely

Mr N McGregor




C\\,()ufg o DK.MP’agé‘@f‘( \':)ﬁfﬁite,|WL6?’f

oy ertunined N TRV el v ID“” e .

206 N [Frem ey Propelty om Seow [FRAWT, \

.

Appendix 3 demonstrates that the frames on the timber window option would be a significant
departure from the appearance of the original windows. The reason for this is that the natural increased
density and weight of timber windows requires a heavier frame and transom in the manufacturing
process. As the appearance of the windows, as stated by Historic Scotland, often provide the greatest
architectural influence on a traditional building we feel it is of the utmost importance that these features
be retained. This comparison demonstrates the improvements in design innovation for PVCu windows
applied to conservation applications.

Equally important for the building and its future residence are the energy efficiency ratings of
the proposed windows. While the specifications for the timber windows include a U value rating of
1.7, the specifications for the PVCu windows are much more efficient and affordable, with a U value
rating of 1.4. The cost of timber windows is 30% higher than that of the price of the PVCu windows.
It is essential to the ‘affordable housing’ aim of our project, that the heating costs and carbon foot print
for the residents be as low as possible as only thru savings made during all phases of development can
savings be subsequently passed on to potential home owners. We should add as it has always been our
intention for The Old Bakehouse to be our home, we are all the more discerning. The additional costs
incurred when painting and maintaining windows from outside (required when located higher than a
1st floor), is substantial, as this requires scaffolding. Improved technology means PVCu windows do
not share the same resurfacing regime required by timber windows. These additional costs negatively
impact upon our affordable housing aim. Does putting buildings before people after all, not defeat the
very purpose of a building in the first place;- to facilitate the needs of the people who use them.

In the spring of 2008 we had preliminary discussions with the local planning department to
establish what would be required to redevelop an industrial building within the listed conservation area
of Rothesay. When asked if they would have a site visit, the then team leader for the Dunoon based
offices of Argyll and Bute Council’s Planning department -David Eaglesham, sent Charles Tibbles (a
then planning officer) to inform us that Mr. Eaglesham was “not concerned about the materials used for
any replacement windows as long as they were NOT WHITE”. We were very surprised by this as it
was always our understanding that all original window features should be maintained in a conservation
area. The subsequent condition of timber windows confirms we were clearly ill advised. We
understand this change from original window colour is a typical solution in these cases. The use of a
darker colour finish to the outside of the windows minimizes the noticeable departure from the original
frame and transom sizes. Note:- This solution was used for The Old Ropeworks in Greenock at the
Newark Castle roundabout which is of very similar brick construction as The Old Bakehouse.
However, we feel this option makes further difficult our aim and that of Historic Scotland’s —contained
in the ‘Memorandum of Guidance’- of enhancing the original character of the building.

The Old Bakehouse’s Environment

Please see attached Appendixes 4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12 and 13 which provide photographic
evidence of the state of windows in buildings surrounding Rothesay’s inner harbour (from north to
south), all neighbouring The Old Bakehouse. It is clear, that a variety of windows styles made from a
variety of materials have been used and many are very clearly not in keeping with the original windows
much less in keeping with other windows in the same buildings. This greatly demonstrates the need to
assure good design practices are observed for all replacement windows. This blanket timber window
policy however, will only insure a departure from the original style of windows due to the restrictive
nature of timber as a material. In light of this issue and the evidence supporting the many
unsympathetic window designs observed in The Old Bakehouse’s neighbouring buildings, we feel that
we are being discriminated against.

Appendix 13 and 14 are photographs which show the recently developed ‘C’ listed tenement
at 7 West Princes Street. These new replacement windows are PVCu sash and case movement. Their
U value and subsequent energy efficiency and thermal properties have been awarded by The Energy
Saving Trust. Please see attached Appendix 15 and 16 which relate to their permission and the reasons
for granting said permission. An obvious balanced approach was adopted for this development, not
compromising the original character of the building. The 30% increase in cost for timber windows
which do not retain the character as well as the PVCu option is simply NOT financially justifiable for
any developer and we would ask that a similarly balanced approach be used for The Old Bakehouse, a
building not listed but with as much right to conservation and consideration.




Page 32

u %.\\Q\M\WNO\NTJ: uepes;ddy 0) onEIRY

LIHMOHLNY ONINNY1 Aq _Umm:.._m.&
5 .:O_/.WJDOQ 31Nd ANV T1AD8Y

P

o=
¥

=4 | H. : 1 T
NOOY DNIAIT e . -
$0-0ps 1 ueid uo
[rejap 2ss Joof Suneredes - Il
i
WOOY ONIAIT ! NAHOLDA .
_
|
=cwo=hm.__oo I00(j ousu2{ 1] [TEIOp 395
|
: _ :
o | ‘.
L e WOO¥qHS -
e i
” p—
m b
m N\
| g
| N

UOGBUTULIS} JOOI 0} JAS
pue 1onp Joenxd

=0

P

=~ 107104 1q

SOr T

Qo

-

/




SNV1d OO LLLINOSIVIA ¥3ddn

! ]
N IWW&W/M\/ns//

Sunyred yij 11e3S

L /, ©

. \TIVH

P

100p dsypy o/ N

.

100p o.ma,.imh

N,

WOOY ONIAIT /

1
/ U.v | NOONHLVS
/' [Dg
/

1]
/ uonenIuL) um QO
A@, Joor o} penxa — |

——— ..

=

[ g ————.-

dAS Sunsixs

JUS U I 1‘! 1‘RU ‘ﬁSEU E—“Cﬁ
JI0MNI0[q SIAISU0D ISUSP WUIQ(]
YA PIISNLISUCO IMSOOUS Neg
18[J I3MO0] 0} SEI3JT IBIY

1

P =
SOUTISISAL 1Y JJNUIUI(Y 3A3ToR 0) papeiddn
3q 03 SJR[J UIMISq ABMITE]S JO SPISISpUN

0UBISISI SIY SIUIUL )9 2AJIYO. 0} papeiSdn
9q 01 s[jem SuIso[oUS ITEs UOWWOD

SOUBISISAI 1Y ANUI ()€ IASIYOR 0}
UOLIOTLIISUOD 2INSO[Ous pajosiord

SNY1d Y0014 TLLINOSIVIN ANOYS

uonRAS[S 308

[9AS] Jamo] usyoyy

seale

dAsmen an0[j paduereq [o49] g8y M sioenxe dA'S Sunsixs
g e . B[.
\ : : zrsmon 1qu0s sed _ V
03]  ewatieh 1 s
_w (] o I@. ' ; - - =
_ NAH ... ' ‘p.hll &5 Q:,
O ‘ . : oo
Wﬂ. P a5 ml} l@l
= T ot A%m )
3 b
,—.ﬂ > \\\.A .. ..ﬁ V A 536 .—.—Nﬁm
} . M/ L ) i —— N
pensnjeq  soop osymy/[ [N D6l umw
i & y : _.
oy 1
00! ) , TIVH
PP 4 Sfeas axyous muzf:zm NOWINOD
pue sdus TUSOSIUIUL M | M
. Pany aq 01 s100p souvnuo jeyy )
@ INTWLAVAV CIONVHNT | _
) /
WOOY ONIAIT
/
\ |

£§$3008 UOWWO) 10}

roid o) sSumy s

UOHBUIWN{[I OHEWIOINE
: % M
A *H

fcer

A

1\
»r .
%/.

A 90)




24 FEB apyy

Page 34

|

AVSTHLO® IOV'Id AMALLYE JO61/61 1V
SISNOHE LOO A0 NOLLITOWEJ ANV SLV1d
ILLINOSIVIN OM.L W04 OX NOISYIANOD

nsTXo S8 SUOjS pajuIey ST® AL
nsIXo 58 Y8]S [RyBN Jooy

uenongsuoo uonnred sususs 0 [rB1op 295
uoneoo] uonured

woaoe@SyiyvApeuua Y fewe
i 61980£69€L0 X2 00/S04 68SL0 1€
; DH8 €£2Vd liA8ry uooung
’ ‘wiy) ‘apered suue £

398)1yaly ‘Apauusy Y 9

V1A AYALLVE 261/61

!

00571 A®S NV'Id NOLLYDO'T

* suopsUIULI) JooI 1

SEHSINI TVRNALYIW

NOILEATTT meéray

- —

-

I

S od;

o

= “o:,.cm,_m._

L1

207 1307721

'NBAIS0BI 81k 7

LQ\\ g \N‘N.Q\ Z] ‘0U Ja1 uopeoyda: §
%

. S82|M3S &
oj2inbay pue Buiune)y

qﬁﬁ el uo 16by punasg .v:.ﬁ wypepses VYV  NOLLDIS

Sususd [ewsjur ssyeorpur

> J10—-0¥ST ON LOHACOUd :
umcm_w.ﬂQN%N.:NBﬁo
06ST °1 Pue 005 1 ‘001 °1 ‘05 1 w=qs0g 1Uellep Buipjing 105 uoneoydde sy
o . I Buimesp sy} o Adoo jediounid ay; s sy
SUIATAE NOSTHIOW NHOL ¥ k(o4 i :
‘OAd 23m s100( pus Epcv.:k’

\

119unoY eing pue pAbiy

T Wy
- . WoOYaag -

_, -

T
. ._ , i 1np penxs
pue gAS
. 2
smopurm adeoss “TH
. M )
- ‘3urzed poxy
Woouaag




™ W,

. \Mmumll..m )Nunh.imla ®~ GNOJ 3J210UCD
< QT Ao FOoATL AA3LIdg 2 Q|

Joo1 -
ubld Jool oy poysiomap wawmmzm:mﬁwﬁmﬁw : qu\; Ubld 109[{ JUSU3SDg
i

VHU | JAS Sunseo Wd SEQJR S5O0 UOWIOD 10§
" - o | dAS Mau A UOTBUILIN[[I ORZLIOING dAS Sunstxs
. . mﬂmﬁ 00§ : T 3{%3S NV'Id FLIS Ir m_ . - apiaoxd oy sSumiy By D
B ﬂ! P ] e A z/ .,Lmlw
‘ —% A
= . . CN __ ‘ Nl
" -4 i / i \_, !
2 : o .4/ s
O 5 3 v
voam: WP 0& 0} Sutppmq WOOMaIg 4k RN W

{

{

{

l

I}

{

) i
£

- AN
A—— i
- ) Nl 2 1
' . : 2 S h —_— = : - "=
e ITEIS 13pun pdno k. 100p I813YZ/| :
DR : ~ 100p 2s51y7/| |
< T A
- @u @ ._oomvon..tzm..v g\@r I
-} H%&a__:&.
< Y S AN
v _-l--ll N
: N \b
T \
' SNT~a v me &&= A & \é i ” Ty
noowm g T 8 ' N i
Suryrsd w58 O Jcop osumy 7/1 N
I N
FOVId AYILLVE 26161 \ / ) WJD oApe
ll"ll.l‘-l‘l'.)'wtl. : \. w A — ff&.., Loogﬁavdbﬂ

I
é!
&

2 =

=

., ..
N Iilll-‘ll’l' Lu , _ . T .
o o -~ . . NoGuHe i WOOuaEe |

@10-0ps1 ued vo pereopu se osyy . L L

3INSO[OUS ire)S 0} I00p pue jeyj o} 100 i
‘PoliY pue padey F,.fJ

plecqiasse(d wuwig g pue pisoq uonsjnsui
k . 000SW X310150 WWS/, WM P3oe; pus
= —_— paur pue paddens seyy 01 prusy




ary as quango blocKs Kothesay fiats plan - Local Headlines - lhe B...

S Page 36
Roxbirn  [Propentes

Ny R

Fury as quango blocks Rothesay flats plan Sy by

Published on Thursday 31 January 2008 10:04

THE owners of a listed, but decaying, tenement block in the centre of Rothesay have spoken of their
anger after Historic Scotland blocked their plans to install replacement windows at the property.
Roxburn Properties of Edinburgh had their application to install uPVC windows at their block of flats at
7 West Princes Street and 7-11 Albert Place granted last month by the Bute and Cowal area committee
of Argyll and Bute Council.

But Historic Scotland, who objected to the proposals, have now issued a 'holding notice' preventing
work from starting on the B-listed building until the developers back down from their desire to use
uPVC windows.

And company partner Amanda Burn has received unanimous backing for her position from Bute's
community councillors after voicing her anger at what she called Historic Scotland's "high handed
decision”.

She spoke of her concern that the building apparently did not appear on any formal Historic Scotland
listing documents - and of her anger that other buildings nearby are arguably of greater architectural
value, and yet have uPVC windows all over their frontages.

Community councillor Gertie Reynolds said: "I've been complaining about the state of that building for
years. | was so pleased when | heard that something was going to be done about it, and | think it's
dreadful of Historic Scotland to take that attitude. So many of these buildings are desperately needing
help."

The community council agreed to write a letter protesting to the minister responsible for Historic
Scotland, and to Historic Scotland itself, "expressing dissatisfaction with their interference with a
unanimous, democratically reached decision".

Local councillor Len Scoullar, who used to own the Black Bull pub, adjacent to the block, and who
moved at the area committee's meeting that uPVC windows be allowed, queried whether the block

really justified B-listed status. /

"For many years, in my opinion, this building has been an eyesore in a prominent part of Rothesay," he
said.

"For this reason | welcomed the proposal by Roxburn Properties to thoroughly restore this building.

"l was therefore disappointed and angry to be informed that Historic Scotland have decided to place
this application on hold for their further consideration.

"l am afraid that, if Historic Scotland insist on wooden sash and casement windows in this property,
that the developers will walk away because of the cost and we will be left with the same shoddy
exterior to this building."

Roxburn Properties' Stephanie Roxburgh told us Historic Scotland had "shown contempt for the
democratic process" by overturning the councillors' decision.

"Historic Scotland is missing a golden opportunity here," she said.

"If they were to drop their outright refusal to accept PVCu they could adopt a much better policy, setting
out standards that listed buildings must follow when they use PVCu, to ensure that it is as sympathetic
in style to the building as possible.

“The real irony is that from a conservation viewpoint this, policy is bonkers! Allowing these properties
to rot like this is totally working against any sane person's idea of conservation.

"The reality is that old style wooden tenement windows are thermally very poor, unsafe, very difficult to
clean, and have very high maintenance costs."

A spokeswoman for Historic Scotland said: "We welcome the refurbishment of this category B listed
building. We do, though, have significant concerns about the replacement rather than the repair of the
existing sash and case windows, and we have raised this previously with the council.

"We will consider this case, and in particular the council's decision, carefully before deciding what
further steps we might take.”

In their background notes on the matter, Historic Scotland stated: "7-11 Albert Place is a 19th century
tenement building with shops below. It is attached to an hotel and tenements to form part of the street.
It fronts the harbour/sea side and is part of a main view of Bute when approached from the water.
"The building's architecture responds to that of its neighbours, which adds to the contribution it makes
to the strestecape.

"Details such.asarchitraved, corniced and consoled windows, dentillated eaves and a shouldered

31/07/201

(3]

1

o)

|75

http://www.buteman.co.uk/news/local-headlines/fury-as-quango-bloc. .



Page 37 Agenda ltem 3b
STATEMENT OF CASE
FOR
ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL
LOCAL REVIEW BODY

REFUSAL OF PLANNING PERMISSION FOR THE DEMOLITION OF
REAR OUTBUILDING, SUB-DIVISION OF DWELLINGHOUSE INTO 2
FLATS AND FORMATION OF NEW VEHICULAR ACCESS AND OFF-
STREET PARKING AREA (AMENDMENT TO PLANNING
PERMISSION 11/02351/PP TO INCORPORATE CHANGE OF
WINDOW MATERIAL FROM TIMBER TO WHITE UPVC)

19 BATTERY PLACE, ROTHESAY, ISLE OF BUTE

LOCAL REVIEW BODY REF. 13/0007/LRB

PLANNING PERMISSION APPLICATION
REFERENCE NUMBER 12/02218/PP

26""MARCH 2013



Page 38

STATEMENT OF CASE

The planning authority is Argyll and Bute Council (‘the Council’). The appellant is Mr John
Morrison.

An application for planning permission (ref. 12/02218/PP) for the demolition of the rear
outbuilding, the sub-division of dwellinghouse into 2 flats and formation of new vehicular
access and off-street parking area (amendment to Planning Permission 11/02351/PP to
incorporate change of window material from timber to white upvc) at 19 Battery Place (‘the
appeal site’) was refused under delegated powers on 11 December 2012. The planning
application has been appealed and is the subject of referral to a Local Review Body.

DESCRIPTION OF SITE

19 Battery Place, Rothesay is a four storey dwellinghouse (including a basement) that has
become derelict over a significant period of time. It formerly comprised a lounge, living room,
kitchen, dining room, three bathrooms and seven bedrooms. Work has already commenced
on the development (opening up of access and various minor works).

The appeal site lies within the Rothesay Conservation Area where Policy LP ENV 14 of the
Argyll and Bute Local Plan 2009 states a presumption against development that does not
enhance the character or appearance or setting of the designated area. New development
within such an area must be of the highest quality and should respect and enhance the
architectural and other special qualities that give rise to its designation.

SITE HISTORY

Planning Permission (ref: 11/02351/PP) granted on 8" February 2012 for the demolition of
rear outbuilding, sub-division of dwellinghouse into 2 flats and formation of new vehicular
access and off-street parking area at the subject property.

Conservation Area Consent (ref: 11/02484/CONAC) was granted on 6" February 2012 for the
demolition of the rear outbuilding.

Application for the demolition of rear outbuilding, sub-division of dwellinghouse into 2 flats and
formation of new vehicular access and off-street parking area (amendment to permission
11/02351/PP incorporating change from timber windows to upvc windows) was refused on
11" December 2012.

Members should note that the windows which were refused have now been installed without
the benefit of Planning Permission.

STATUTORY BASIS ON WHICH THE APPEAL SHOULD BE DECIDED

Section 25 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 provides that where, in
making any determination under the planning Acts, regard is to be had to the development
plan, and the determination shall be made in accordance with the plan unless material
considerations indicate otherwise. This is the test for this application.

STATEMENT OF CASE

Argyll and Bute Council considers the determining issues in relation to the case to be whether
the installation of upvc windows would enhance the character or appearance or setting of the
Rothesay Conservation Area and would represent development that would be of the highest



Page 39

quality and respect and enhance the architectural and other special qualities that give rise to
the designation of the Conservation Area.

The Report of Handling dated 11 December 2012 [Production 1] sets out the Council’s
assessment of the application in terms of Development Plan policy and other material
considerations. Production 2 shows the property on 19" March 2013 with the windows
installed on an unauthorised basis.

REQUIREMENT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND HEARING

It is considered that no new information has been raised in the appellants’ submission which
would result in the Planning Department coming to a different determination of this proposal.
The issues raised are either addressed in this statement or were covered fully in the Report of
Handling. As such, it is considered that Members have all the information they need to
determine the case. Given the above and that the proposal is small-scale, has no complex or
challenging issues and has not been the subject of significant body of conflicting
representation, then it is considered that a Hearing is not required.

Taking account of all of the above, it is respectfully requested that the appeal be dismissed.



Page 40

APPENDIX

Production No.1 Report of Handling dated 11 December 2012.

Production No. 2 Photograph of 19 Battery Place taken on 19" March 2013.



PRODUCTION'NO. 1

Argyll and Bute Council
Development and Infrastructure Services

Delegated or Committee Planning Application Report and Report of handling as required
by Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure)
(Scotland) Regulations 2008 relative to applications for Planning Permission or Planning
Permission in Principle

Reference No: 12/02218/PP

Planning Hierarchy: Local

Applicant: John Morrison Builders

Proposal: Demolition of Rear Outbuilding, Sub-Division of Dwellinghouse

into 2 Flats and Formation of New Vehicular Access and Off-
Street Parking Area (Amendment to Planning Permission
11/02351/PP to Incorporate Change of Window Material From
Timber to White upvc)

Site Address: 19 Battery Place, Rothesay, Isle of Bute

DECISION ROUTE

(i) Sect 43 (A) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997

(A) THE APPLICATION

(1) Development Requiring Express Planning Permission

e Demolition of rear outbuilding

e Sub-division of dwellinghouse to form two flats (incorporating installation
of white upvc windows)

e Formation of new vehicular access/off street parking area

(i) Other specified operations
Connection to existing public water main and public sewerage system

() RECOMMENDATION:

Having due regard to development plan policy and other material considerations, it is
recommended that planning permission be refused for the reason set out below.

(C) HISTORY:

Planning Permission (ref: 11/02351/PP) granted on 8" February 2012 for the demolition
of rear outbuilding, sub-division of dwellinghouse into 2 flats and formation of new
vehicular access and off-street parking area at the subject property.

Conservation Area Consent (ref: 11/02484/CONAC) was granted on 6" February 2012
for the demolition of the rear outbuilding. ’ '




(D)

Page 42

CONSULTATIONS:

N/A

(E)

PUBLICITY:

Neighbour Notification (closing date 9" November 2012) and Conservation Area Advert
(closing date 23™ November 2012).

(F)

REPRESENTATIONS:
11 letters of support have been received from:

Mrs A Shaw, 21 Battery Place, Rothesay (letter dated 21* September 2012)

Mr T Shaw, 21 Battery Place, Rothesay (letter dated 21* September 2012)

Miss P O'Reilly, (Tenant) 19a Battery Place, Rothesay (letter dated 21" September 2012)
Mr M Taylor, 19a Battery Place, Rothesay (letter dated 21 September 2012)

Miss L Gillies, 18 Battery Place, Rothesay (letter dated 21* September 2012)

Mr P Melvin, The Boathouse, 15 Battery Place, Rothesaly (letter dated 21* September 2012)
Sara Goss, 15 Battery Place, Rothesay (letter dated 21 September 2012)

Mr N McGregor, 14a Battery Place, Rothesay (letter dated 21*' September 2012)

Mr H Prentice, 14 Battery Place, Rothesay (letter dated 21* September 2012)

Mr H Greene, The Commodore, 12 Battery Place, Rothesay (letter dated 21*' September 2012)
Mr A Brown, Beattie Court, Battery Place, Rothesay (letter dated 21" September 2012)

The points raised can be summarised as follows:
The proposal is to install white upve double glazed windows throughout the property,
which would greatly enhance the look of this building; would be maintenance free; and

would be more cost effective than timber windows.

95% of the properties on either side of the two flats have existing upvc double glazed
windows.

1 letter of objection has been submitted from Keir Byars, 20 Battery Place, Rothesay (e-
mail dated 24" October 2012). The point raised can be summarised as follows:

Objection is made to the proposed off-road parking or there should be a restriction to the
height of vehicles to prevent the parking of vans, lorries, caravans, etc.

Comment: The off-road parking has already been approved as part of the previous
Planning Permission (ref: 11/02351/PP) and there was no objection to this arrangement.

(G)

SUPPORTING INFORMATION
Has the application been the subject of:

(i) Environmental Statement: No

(i) An appropriate assessment under the Conservation (Natural Habitats)
Regulations 1994: No

(iii) A design or design/access statement: No

(iv) A report on the impact of the proposed development eg. Retail impact,
transport impact, noise impact, flood risk, drainage impact etc: No




(H)

Page 43

PLANNING OBLIGATIONS

(i) Is a Section 75 agreement required: No

U

Has a Direction been issued by Scottish Ministers in terms of Regulation 30, 31 or
32: No

(J)

Section 25 of the Act; Development Plan and any other material considerations
over and above those listed above which have been taken into account in the
assessment of the application

(i) List of all Development Plan Policy considerations taken into account in
assessment of the application.

Argyll and Bute Structure Plan 2002

STRAT DC 9 states that development which damages or undermines the historic,
architectural or cultural qualities of the historic environment (including within
Conservation Areas) will be resisted.

Argyll and Bute Local Plan 2009

Policy LP ENV 14 presumes against development that would not preserve or
enhance the character or appearance of an existing Conservation Area. All such
developments must be of a high quality and conform to Scottish Historic
Environment Policy and Appendix A of the plan.

(i) List of all other material planning considerations taken into account in the
assessment of the application, having due regard to Annex A of Circular
4/20009.

Argyll and Bute Council’'s Rothesay Window Policy Statement

(K) Is the proposal a Schedule 2 Development not requiring an Environmental Impact
Assessment: No

(L) Has the application been the subject of statutory pre-application consultation
(PAC): No

(M) Has a sustainability check list been submitted: No

(N) Does the Council have an interest in the site: No

(O) Requirement for a hearing (PAN41 or other): No

(P) Assessment and summary of determining issues and material considerations

Planning Permission (ref: 11/02351/PP) was granted earlier this year for the majority of
the development. The initial plans for this permission showed the installation of white
upvc windows on both the front and rear elevations of the refurbished building. During
the processing of the application, a negotiated settlement identified the installation of



Page 44

white timber windows on the front elevation of the property, having regard to the location
within the Rothesay Conservation Area and the terms of the Rothesay Window Policy
Statement. This document, at the time that it was written, described the block as having
a “white painted frontage with traditional blue and black painted windows”. The policy for
this block was the following:

Finish - Timber

Glazing Pattern - Two-pane to match existing

Colour - Blue, Black or White

Method of Opening - Sliding sash and case (double swing in exceptional
circumstances)

STRAT DC 9 of the Argyll and Bute Structure Plan 2002 and Policy LP ENV 14 of the
Argyll and Bute Local Plan 2009 seek to prevent any deterioration in the character and
appearance of the Rothesay Conservation Area.

The applicant has decided to revise the approved proposal with the consequence that he
now proposes to revert to the installation of upvc windows. Whilst there are a significant
number of upvc windows in the vicinity of the site, the Council is currently promoting
quality development within the Rothesay Conservation Area through the Townscape
Heritage Initiative (THI). Whilst the property is not within the confines of the THI
boundary, it is considered that the Council should be seeking, wherever it is possible
and reasonable, to be encouraging the use of timber windows.

In this particular case, the loss of traditional timber sash and case windows and the
introduction of windows constructed of upvc render the application contrary to
Development Plan policies and non-statutory Council policy.

(Q) Is the proposal consistent with the Development Plan: No

(R) Reasons why planning permission or a Planning Permission in Principle should
be granted
Not applicable — application being recommended for refusal.

(S) Reasoned justification for a departure to the provisions of the Development Plan
N/A

(T) Need for notification to Scottish Ministers or Historic Scotland: No

Author of Report: Steven Gove Date: 10 December 2012

Reviewing Officer: David Eaglesham Date: 11 December 2012

Angus Gilmour
Head of Planning and Regulatory Services



Page 45

REASON FOR REFUSAL RELATIVE TO APPLICATION REF: 12/02218/PP

The proposed replacement windows on the subject property, by virtue of their
inappropriate upvc material, would have an unacceptable impact upon the architectural
and historic interest of this property located in a visually prominent position within the
Rothesay Conservation Area. As a consequence, the development is contrary to
STRAT DC 9 of the Argyll and Bute Structure Plan 2002; Policy LP ENV 14 of the Argyll
and Bute Local Plan 2009; and the Council's non-statutory Rothesay Window Policy
Statement.

APPENDIX TO DECISION REFUSAL NOTICE

Appendix relative to application 12/02218/PP

(A)

(B)

Submitted Drawings
For the purpose of clarity it is advised that this decision notice relates to the following
refused drawings:

Drawing no. 1540 — 01C; Drawing No. 1540 — 02; Drawing No. 1540 — 03A; Drawing No.
1540 — 04B; Drawing No. 06237-01; Drawing No. 06237-01 Rev A and Drawing No.
06237 — 02 Rev A

Has the application been the subject of any “non-material” amendment in terms of
Section 32A of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended) to the
initial submitted plans during its processing.

No



Page 46 Page 1 of 1

PRODUCTION NO.2

http://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/Planning/lg/GFPlanningDocuments.page 26/03/2013



Page 47 Agenda ltem 3c

LOCAL REVIEW BODY April 2 2013
Dear sirs,; Ref. Property at 19 Battery Place Rothesay Ref.13/0007/LRB.

Thank you for the corespondance which | have fully read.
Argyle and Bute Planning departments replies are incredulous.

Argyle and Bute Planning already know of previous planning decisions overturning the use
of timber windows in favour of upvc on at least two previous occasions.

As discussed previously with Mr Steven Gove the case of Planning Application ref
09/00314/. The said planning application was successfully appealed and permission given
for the installation of upvc windows.

I will quote a small section of that decision by Rodger Wilson , reporter appointed by the
Scottish ministers dated 16 February 2010.

Quote” To my mind, this case revolves around the appearance of the windows and their
impact on the character and appearance of the RCA .From the information before me, |
am satisfied that the difference in profile between timber and upvc could be minimal.

Quote” In summary, | am not persuaded that the prescribed use of timber for the new and
replacement windows is justified here and therefore the condition (2) as previously
written does not pass the tests of necessity or indeed reasonableness. | have therefore
allowed the appeal and have amended the condition to reflect this. End quote.

The property described is in the conservation area and approx 300 metres along the shore
from my property. |

Planning has given decisions based wholly on the use of timber against upvc materials for
windows. Because of this fact you cannot allow the use of upvc on some projects and not
on others. This in my view is discrimination.

Finally | would add that my new windows will enhance the appearance of these
" apartments and be a credit to the building that has lain totally dilapidated for many years
- of which is financed wholly by myself.

ours sincerely

j“ \ WAWMMA

- v 3

Mr. J. Morrison




Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3a Notice of Review and Supporting Papers
	3b Comments by Interested Parties
	Productions

	3c Comments by Applicant in Response to Comments by Interested Parties

